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May 25, 2004

Mr. Randy Geller

BP America Production Company

501 Westlake Park Blvd,, M/C 4.550 RECEIVED

Houston, TX 77079 MAY 28 2004
OCB-ARTESIA

Re:  Pending Pipeline Disconnection - Eddy County, NM

Dear Mr. Geller: g@ - 0(5 - 1830

Per our discussion today, BP Pipeline Company plans to disconnect its pipeline
gathering system from the following leases in Eddy County, NM:

Volume Lease Agency APL
Lease Name Operator (b/d) Type  Lease No. Lease No.

Roaring Springs Fed Devon Energy 15 Oil 2811350 22754
T—"T"/CMWW Devon Energy 25  Oil 2816937 24218
The leases will be disconnected from BP Pipeline’s Dagger Draw Gathering System
effective June 1, 2004. They are being disconnected because of low volume (ineffective
scraper runs) and the problems they cause up stream when they are being injected into
the line. We appreciated the opportunity to have provided pipeline transportation and

regret that circumstances dictate that this service be disconnected. Per my discussion
with Kris Baxter, the operator has been notified of the disconnects.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Sincerely,

M.5. luts
M. G. Cowley
Ms. Kris Baxter Tim Gum
Devon Energy Production Company, L.P. il Conservation Division
20 N. Broadway 1301 West Grant
Oklahoma City, OK 73102 Artesia, NM 88210
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